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March 1, 2017

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Ms. Tapia,

The Village of Elmwood Park is in receipt of your February 23, 2017, Freedom of
Information Act (5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.) ("FOIA™) for the following records:

"Lizbeth Celaya”

Please be advised the Village of ElImwood Park Police Department maintains
NO RECORDS responsive to your request.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Gina Pesko
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Elmwood Park Village Clerk
Freedom of Information Officer
708-452-3948
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